

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
Session CI

General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, January 29, 2019
Devon Hall 120

Session CI

Roll Call -
Flag Salute
Approval of Minutes
Chair's Report -
Vice Chair's Report -
Secretary's Report -
Committee Reports-

- **Communications:** N/A
- **Congressional Administration:** We conducted interviews and we will see the bill in Committee of the Whole.
- **External Affairs:** Higher Education Day is on February 12 according to the President of OSGA. I am putting together a list of Oklahoma representatives for committee members to call next week. We discussed new projects including changing Norman housing rules and hosting the voter registration drives, as well as looking into city council involvement.
- **Human Diversity:** We discussed continuing research into the menstrual hygiene project and potentially publicizing that information so people know where those products are. Congress will have a research role in this project and will likely not provide funding. The meeting discussed continuing projects that did not get finished last semester, and next week we will discuss new projects.
- **Problems and Projects:** This week we will make a Suggestion Box graphic and potentially send students an OUMM. We are also scheduling a light walk through the freshman dorm area.
- **Sustainability:** We are going to do trash walks as a committee this semester, but everyone is welcome. Gina is looking to plan a speaker through Speaker's Bureau for Food Justice. Panhellenic has not responded about Greek recycling, but IFC did, and they were excited. Printing services still hasn't responded to her about green funding. Santana is looking into reusable products around campus and a publicity campaign for people bringing their own cups to restaurants and receiving discounts on drinks. Hannah is starting the recycling survey and giving that info to the Sustainability Officer. There is also a composting project with the External Affairs committee who will reach out to the city officials. Josh Miller is going to come to some of our meetings to plan Bike Week.
- **University Policy:** People who finished projects last semester are going to follow up on those this semester. I want to include the asks in the meetings Tom has with the administration. Our new projects include a mental health training module and presentations of volunteer opportunities for students who want to get involved in the community.

- **Ways and Means:** We funded six organizations a total of \$5,689.20. We gave the Student Legal Services Funding Bill a recommendation of do pass.

Liaison Reports

Special Orders

- Committee of the Whole
CB-101-15 An Act Appointing Representatives and Associates for Session 101 (Schneider)

Student Concerns

Old Business

CB-101-06 SGA Interior Cabinet Director Appointment Act of 2019 (Ridenour/Gibbs) (ConAd → rec of do pass)

Items to Be Considered

AB-101-05 Auxiliary Allocation 14 Act of 2018-2019 (Quick) (WAM → rec of do pass)

Follow-Up Reports

Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

Final Roll Call

Adjourn

Chair: Thomas Cassidy

Vice Chair: Mackenzie Cordova

Secretary: Richard Holt

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CI

January 22, 2019

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS19

January 27, 2019

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-101-06

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Procedure appointing SGA Department of Interior Cabinet Director; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1:** This act shall be known and may be cited as the “SGA Interior Cabinet Director Appointment Act of 2019”.
- Section 2:** The purpose of this act shall be to appoint SGA Department of Interior Cabinet Director
- Section 3:** In accordance with Title III, chapter 1, section 6, subsection a of the SGA Code Annotated, “*The President shall appoint Directors with the advice and consent of the Legislative Branch,*” the following students shall be appointed as Director to their respective department:
- Julie Chen – Director of the Department of Interior
- Section 4:** This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Emma Ridenour, Chief of Staff of the Student Government Association

Adran Gibbs, President of the Student Government Association

Co-Author(s): Richard Holt, Secretary of the Undergraduate Student Congress

Co-Sponsor(s):

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CI

January, 2019

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-101-15

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Procedure appointing Associates and Representatives to Session 101, providing for a short title, providing for codification, and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT ASSOCIATION
UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “An Act Appointing Representatives and Associates for Session 101.”

Section 2: APPOINTMENT: In accordance with the Student Congress By-Laws §3.2¶3.A.5(2), the following Associate Members are hereby appointed:

- Abbie Staggs
- Davis McDermott
- Dy’mond Combs
- Elaina Fees
- Elijah Baetz
- Ethan Boos
- Fizza Sattar
- Isaac Sires
- Joy Douglas
- Mohamad Adhami
- Natalee Sparks
- Nia Nelsonrice
- Nick Heller
- Phoenix Lawson
- Raegan Sanders
- Renata Emini
- Riddhi Yadav
- Sam Stormer
- Selena Ordaz
- Sullivan Marks
- Thangam Varghese
- Veli Shabangu

Section 3: APPOINTMENT: In accordance with Student Congress By-Laws §3.2¶3.A.5(1), the following Representatives are hereby appointed:

Earth and Energy
Taliah Williams

Physical Science
Jiyoon Kim

University College
Peter Hardt

Business
Sophie Salle
Jordan Mosley

Engineering
Shihui Liu

International Studies
Hennessy Chism

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Caitlin Schneider, Congressional Administration Committee Chair

Co-Author(s): The Congressional Administration Committee

Co-Sponsor(s):

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CI

January 29th, 2018

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF18

January 27th, 2018

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-101-05
SENATE BILL NO. GF18-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2018-2019 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1:** This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Auxiliary Allocation 14 Act of 2018-2019”
- Section 2:** PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.
- Section 3:** APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
Academic Team	\$605	\$0	\$0	\$605
Association of Southeast Asian Nations	\$1,000	\$0	\$0	\$1,000
Beekeepers Association	\$550	\$0	\$0	\$550
International Advisory Committee	\$1,904.20	\$0	\$0	\$1,904.20
OU Cycling Club	\$1,050	\$0	\$0	\$1,050
University Buddhist Association	\$580	\$0	\$0	\$580
TOTAL:				\$5,689.20

- Section 4:** All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.
- Section 5:** This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 3, 2019
- Section 6:** All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 3, 2019, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Sam Quick, Chair, SGA Budget Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____